From: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, August 18,2021 11:03 AM

To: Robert R. Gagan

Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Subject: FW: City of Marinette - Resolution and Recorded Deed

Attachments: 3893256_Signed Resolution Declaring a Blighted Area.pdf; 3924233 2076738

Recorded Deed.pdf.pdf
Thanks Bob.
Looks good.
Barry

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Barry Ashenfelter

Program & Policy Analyst — Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (920) 470-1905

barry.ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov
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From: Robert R. Gagan <RRG@Icojlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:41 AM

To: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR <Barry.Ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: City of Marinette - Resolution and Recorded Deed

Barry,

Attached please find the recorded deed and resolution regarding the City of Marinette.
Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Bob

ROBERT R. GAGAN

Attorney

Law Firm of Conway, Olejniczak & Jerry, S.C.

2015-2020 BEST OF THE BAY WINNER - BEST LAW FIRM
231 S. Adams Street | P.O. Box 23200

Green Bay, WI 54305



P: 920-437-0476 F:920-437-2868
E: RRG@Icojlaw.com | Icojlaw.com

Sartinclabe-Hubdwell

@ PREEMINENT'
=

*IMPORTANT CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE*

The contents of this message, along with any attachments, are confidential and are subject to the attorney-client and/or attorney
work-product privileges. Please destroy this message immediately and notify the sender that you received this message in error. No
permission is given for persons other than the intended recipient(s) to read or disclose the contents of this message.

From: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR <Barry.Ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:08 PM
To: Robert R. Gagan <RRG@Icojlaw.com>
Subject: RE: City of Marinette - Resolution

Sounds good.
The city should be in good shape liability-wise after the resolution is passed and they take title.

Just fyi, here’s a short info-sheet about the LGU environmental liability exemption if anyone has
questions: https://dnr.wi.gov/files/PDF/pubs/rr/RRO55.pdf

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:03 PM

To: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR <Barry.Ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: City of Marinette - Resolution

I will edit with your recommendation and send back to you.

ROBERT R. GAGAN

Attorney

Law Firm of Conway, Olejniczak & Jerry, S.C.

2015-2020 BEST OF THE BAY WINNER — BEST LAW FIRM



231 S. Adams Street | P.O. Box 23200
Green Bay, WI 54305

P:920-437-0476 F:920-437-2868

E: RRG@Icojlaw.com | Icojlaw.com
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*IMPORTANT CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE*

The contents of this message, along with any attachments, are confidential and are subject to the attorney-client and/or
attorney work-product privileges. Please destroy this message immediately and notify the sender that you received this
message in error. No permission is given for persons other than the intended recipient(s) to read or disclose the contents
of this message.

From: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR <Barry.Ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:01 PM
To: Robert R. Gagan <RRG@Icojlaw.com>
Subject: RE: City of Marinette - Resolution

Bob -

The draft resolution you sent is likely fine as is, however, if you want to be certain, you
could add a clause or sentence in the “Be it Resolved” section stating that the city is
acquiring the property for the purpose of blight elimination. That is the language in the
relevant statute: see Wis. Stat. sec. 292.11(9)(e)1m.d.

If you want to insert that additional language please send me an updated copy, or just
let me know if you want to go with the first draft you sent and | will ask a DNR attorney
to give it a read.

Thanks.

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

E.. . .
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From: Robert R. Gagan <RRG@|cojlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 2:39 PM




To: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR <Barry.Ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: City of Marinette - Resolution

Barry,

Thank you for taking my call today. Attached is a proposed resolution
regarding the property we discussed. Please call me at your convenience.

Regards,

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

Swrtinglale- Hubsbwell!
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*IMPORTANT CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE*

The contents of this message, along with any attachments, are confidential and are subject to the attorney-
client and/or attorney work-product privileges. Please destroy this message immediately and notify the
sender that you received this message in error. No permission is given for persons other than the intended
recipient(s) to read or disclose the contents of this message.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to
report this email as spam.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report
this email as spam.



CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION NO. 09 —2021

Resolution Declaring A Blighted Area

WHEREAS, Section 66.1331 of the Wisconsin Statutes, (the “Act”), states that it is the
policy of the state to protect and promote the health, safety, and general welfare of the
people of the state in which blighted areas exist by the elimination and prevention of

such areas; and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes the City of Marinette to undertake certain activities within
the City, for the purpose of carrying out redevelopment, blight elimination, blight
prevention, and urban renewal programs and projects, together with all powers
necessary or incidental to effect adequate and comprehensive redevelopment, blight
elimination, and urban renewal programs and projects; and

WHEREAS, the City has studied the facts and circumstances regarding this property and
due to the deterioration of the property, it has been determined that conditions exist on
this parcel to justify a finding of blight as defined by Wisconsin Statutes

66.1333(2m)(bm)

WHEREAS, this Common Council now finds it necessary and in the public interest that the
City undertake activities to eliminate and prevent blight, obsolescence, and the

deterioration of property in the City; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Marinette,
Wisconsin as follows:

1. The Common Council designates the property known as Tax Parcel Number 251-
00929.003 as blighted property which substantially impairs the sound growth of the
community. This property is approximately .42 acres. The property is designated on
the map attached as Exhibit A.

2. The City is acquiring Tax Parcel Number 251-00929.003 for the purpose of blight
elimination.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Adopted and approved this 6th day of July 2021.

Resolution introduced and adoption moved by Alderperson _Kowalski.
Motion for adoption seconded by Alderperson Polzin.
On roll call, motion adopted by a vote of 6 ayes to 2 nays (Flatt & Oitzinger).

7
STgEiGENISOT, é :

MAYOR
CITY OF MARINETTE

ATTEST: \
’ @,

Lana Bero, City Clerk



CERTIFICATION

I, Lana Bero, City Clerk of the City of Marinette certify that the foregoing Resolution was

duly and regularly adopted by the Common Council of the City of Marinette at a duly

scheduled meeting held on July 6th, 2021. Motion by _ Alderperson Kowalski, seconded by
Alderperson Polzin to adopt the Resolution.

Vote: 6 Yes 2 No

Resolution Adopted. dgNaQ ,
. , City Clerk

#3823804



EXHIBIT A

Marinette County Land Information Portal
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DoC. #: 856666
RENEE MILLER, REGISTER OF DEEDS

MARINETTE COUNTY
) July 29, 2021 at 1:50 PM
State Bar of Wisconsin Form 1-2003 Fee Amount: $30.00  Pages: 1
WARRANTY DEED Transfer Fee: $24.00
Document Number Document Name *The above recording information verifies this

document has been electronically recorded
Returned to KBTS - Menominee

THIS DEED, made bstween
John A. Bournonville, Sr. and Susan M. Bournonville, husband and wife

("Grantor," whether one or more), and
City of Marinette

("Grantee,” whether one or more).

Grantor, for a valuable consideration, conveys to Grantee the following described
real estate, together with the rents, profits, fixtures and other appurtenant interests,
in Marinette County, State of Wisconsin ("Property") (If more space is needed, Recording Area
please attach addendum):

Name and Return Address:

Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 3208, recorded in Volume 21 of Certified Survey %‘é Ht\'\‘i\t&:\é\ el
P 298 as Document No, 7158486; being part of the Subdivision of Section
Maps on Page as gp on of Sectio Movet 0 ehYe wat S4ILA Qo WD

6, Township 30 North, Range 24 East and part of Government .ot 4 of Section 6,
Township 30 North, Range 24 East, City of Marinette, Marinette County, Wisconsin,

251-00929,003
Parcel ldentiflcation Number (PIN)

This is not homestead property.
Grantor warrants that the title to the Property is good, indefeasible in fee simple and free.and elear.of encumbrances except: municipal
and zoning ordinances and agreements entered under them, recorded easements for the distribution of utility and municipal services,
recorded bullding and use restrictions and covenants, present uses of the Property in violation of the foregoing disclosed in the
Grantor's (Seller's) Real Estate Condition Report, if any, and in the Offer to Purchase for the Property between the Grantor and
Grantee, if any, and general taxes levied in the year of closing and will warrant and defend the same,

owes JUIY_ QB A
MW&Q’

Jofin A. Bournonville, 8r.

ety . fk\ut’/)zmw&

Susan M. Bournonville

AUTHENTICATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Signature(s): John A. Bournonville, Sr. and Susan M. Bournonville, STATE OF MICHIGAN
husband and wife authenticated on COUNTY OF MENOMINEE

The instrument was acknowledged before me on July
28th, 2021, by John A. Bournonville, Sr. and Susan M.
Bournonville (the signer).

The signer was:

TITLE: MEMBER STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN physically in my presence OR
(If not, in my presence involving the use of communication
authorized by Wis, Stat. § 706.06) techpology

THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: )L{AM/O

Katlyn Kuras Scrivener / 2076738 Notary Public] Katlyn Kuras
Knight Barry Title Services LLC Notary Public, State of MICHIGAN

1101 11th Ave, Ste 6 My commission (is permanent)(expires: 07/20/2026)
Menominee, MI 49858 BAAAAAS A A A

¥ atlyn Kiras
Natary Public of Mlchlgan

y Menominae (,ounty
Expires 0772012026

Asting in the County of [/18N) CYiA) 1A
vwvwww m&

(Signatures may be authenticated or acknowledged. Both are not necessary.)
NOTE: THIS IS A STANDARD FORM, ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THIS FORM SHOULD BE CLEARLY IDENTIFIED.
WARRANTY DEED © 2003 STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN FORM NO. 1-2003

*Type name below signaturas



State Bar of Wisconsin Form 1-2003
WARRANTY DEED

Document Number Document Name
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT
THIS DEED, made between RECRRDED ELEC’I‘ROSVI{CALLY
, . . Date: ;g,“%&? B

John A, Bournonville, Sr. and Susan M. Bournonville, husband and wife Doc Nat FR,O'JS 0 “3?)
("Grantor,” whether one or more), and Knight Barry Title Group

. . www.knightbarry.com
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
in Marinette County, State of Wisconsin ("Property”) (If more space is needed, Recording Area
please attach addendum):

Name and Return Address:

Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 3208, recorded in Volume 21 of Certified Survey Uy ‘;f ';(\o.r‘m efie
Maps on Page 298 as Document No. 7158486; being part of the Subdivision of Section 1909 ““;\w’ 2 W13d
8, Township 30 North, Range 24 East and part of Government Lot 4 of Section 6, Marinefte W DYy o1

Township 30 North, Range 24 East, City of Marinette, Marinette County, Wisconsin.

251-00929.003
Parcel Ildentification Number (PIN)

This is not homestead property.
Grantor warrants that the title to the Property is good, indefeasible in fee simple and free and clear of encumbrances except: municipal
and zoning ordinances and agreements entered under them, recorded easements for the distribution of utility and municipal services,
recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, present uses of the Property in violation of the foregoing disclosed in the

Grantor's (Seller's) Real Estate Condition Report, if any, and in the Offer to Purchase for the Property between the Grantor and
Grantee, if any, and general taxes levied in the year of closing and will warrant and defend the same.

Dated: &\U\% &8M &(YC)U

)]
Jotin A. Bournonville, Sr.

Cedeny, /1, %GUMZMVM:ZZL

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

* The signer was:

TITLE: MEMBER STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN 2@ physically in my presence OR

(If not, in my presence involving the use of communication
authorized by Wis. Stat. § 706.06) technology

THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY: léjjm/ﬂ’) ‘L(A/W,ﬁ

Katlyn Kuras Scrivener / 2076738 Notary Public] Katlyn Kuras

Knight Barry Title Services LLC Notary Public, State of MICHIGAN
1101 11th Ave, Ste 6 My commission (is permanent)(expires: 07/20/2026)

Menominee, M| 49858

Katlyn Kuras
Notary Public of Michigan
Menominee County
Expires 0772012026
& Acting in the County of

(Signatures may be authenticated or acknowledged. Both are not necessary.)
NOTE: THIS IS A STANDARD FORM. ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THIS FORM SHOULD BE CLEARLY IDENTIFIED.
WARRANTY DEED © 2003 STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN FORM NO. 1-2003

*Type name below signatures



